To: Johnston, Deborah A. (ODAG)[Deborah.A.Johnston@usdoj.gov}; Swartz, Bruce
(CRM)[Bruce.Swartz@usdoj.gov}; Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG)[Stuart.Goldberg@usdoj.gov]; Monaco, Lisa
(ODAG)|Lisa.Monaco@usdoj.gov]; Raman, Mythili (CRM)[Mythili.Raman2@usdoj.gov}; Weinstein, Jason
(CRM)[Jason.Weinstein@usdoj.gov]

Cc: Smith, Brad (ODAG)[Brad.Smith3@usdoj.gov]; Moran, Molly (OAG)[Molly.Moran@usdoj.gov}
From: Warlow, Molly (CRM)

Sent: Wed 3/9/2011 8:03:44 PM

Subject: RE: Meeting with MX Ambassador

Thank you.

From: Johnston, Deborah A. (ODAG) [mailto:Deborah.A.Johnston@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2011 3:03 PM

To: Warlow, Molly; Swartz, Bruce; Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG);
Raman, Mythili; Weinstein, Jason

Cc: Smith, Brad (ODAG); Moran, Molly (OAG)

Subject: RE: Meeting with MX Ambassador

it will be a general briefing on gunrunner and will not touch on any current
investigations.

Debbie

From: Warlow, Molly (CRM)

Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2011 3:02 PM

To: Johnston, Deborah A. (ODAG); Swartz, Bruce (CRM); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG);
Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Raman, Mythili (CRM); Weinstein, Jason (CRM)

Cc: Smith, Brad (ODAG); Moran, Molly (OAG)

Subject: RE: Meeting with MX Ambassador

| have spoken w/ Tony, and he in turn is trying to see if he can get the PGR rep up here
to see if we can get a better idea of what is on the Amb’s agenda (he has some more
direct means of getting him — | wasn’t able to reach him). His concern would be if the
Amb. Wanted to speak about the UC case in which number of weapons made it into
criminal hands. He'li get back to me shortly, | hope.
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Molly

From: Johnston, Deborah A. (ODAG) [mailto:Deborah.A.Johnston@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2011 2:57 PM

To: Warlow, Molly; Swartz, Bruce; Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG);
Raman, Mythili; Weinstein, Jason

Cc: Smith, Brad (ODAG); Moran, Molly (OAG)

Subject: FW: Meeting with MX Ambassador

Molly: can you touch base with our embassy staff to let them know and make sure
there are no issues or concerns?

Thanks

Debbie.

From: Hoover, William J. (ATF)

Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2011 2:47 PM

To: Smith, Brad (ODAG); Johnston, Deborah A. (ODAG)
Subject: Meeting with MX Ambassador

Brad and Deb,

The meeting with MX Ambassador Sarukhan will take place tomorrow at 9:30am here at
ATF.

Thank you,
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Billy

William J. Hoover
Deputy Director
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives

0) 202-648-8710

e NOTICE: This electronic transmission is confidential and intended only for the
person(s) to whom it is addressed. If you have received this transmission in error,
please notify the sender by return e-mail and destroy this message in its entirety
(including all attachments).
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